

Natasha, can you add the airport power upgrade to the agenda, Jim and I have been working with Idaho Power to upgrade and add another transformer to the airport to support the new hangers going in. I will have an actual quote from them soon and can pay them in September second pay and we will not exceed the \$29,000.00 that we have budgeted for this year, it is budgeted for next year also if they would prefer and wait for the actual estimate for installation.

Best Regards,
Michael Campbell
Purchasing Agent/Public Works Director
55 West Idaho
Weiser, ID 83672
(208) 414-1965
Cell (208)550-9172